
 
 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5881 

 
Letter of Addendum 

  
 
TO:  All Offerors 
 
FROM:  Kimela Miller 
 
DATE:  November 4, 2021 
  
RE:  RFP Number:  2209025C – Amendment #3 

Commodity: Drill, construct, core and log a stratigraphic well 
 
Please check the NM Tech website often for updates on this RFP. 
 
Q1) "Reference is made to section 15 (scope of work) of the subject RFP, Option 1 – Turnkey “Note: Tubing, 
casing and coupling will be provided by operator”.  The wellbore diagram indicates 5-1/2” 23 ppf 13Cr-P110 
Premium/BTC casing to be used from 5,000ft to 8,800 ft.   We would like to inquire whether the operator may 
consider 5-1/2” P110 casing externally wrapped with fiberglass (GRE) - industry reference “Duoline Ricewrap” - 
which is perfectly suited for saline environments and performed in Texas." 
 
A1) The proposal can have a flexibility to propose a casing program. However, we are not interested in a 
casing externally wrapped with fiberglass. 
 
Q2) Can the due date for this RFP be extended? 
A2) Yes, it is extended to November 22, 2021. 
 
All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their response.  All other terms and 
conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
 
Xc: File 
 
 


